
From:
To: IPCN Enquiries Mailbox
Subject: parklands
Date: Friday, 11 January 2019 4:49:42 PM

To Whoever it may concern,
 

This is a report examining the document, ‘North Byron
 Parklands Proposal – Assessment of Economic Impacts, by
 HillPDA’ (6 August 2018), and various other claims
 regarding the economic impacts of the proposal. The
 following documents were considered:

·       Economic Impacts and Benefits 2016, by RPS
·       North Byron Parklands Proposal – Assessment of
 Economic Impacts, by HillPDA
·       Submissions made by the community

 

1. Comments on Methodology
 

HillPDA’s process appears to be fundamentally flawed from
 the outset. In their introduction, they note that they liaised
 with RPS, the consultant directly employed by NBP.
 However they failed to liaise with anyone on the
 community side. Thus they gave the applicant or their
 employees opportunity to counter the arguments made by
 the community, and to provide further information and
 facilitation payments. The same opportunities were not
 granted to the objectors. This is an abuse of the process and
 the entire report should consequently be treated with
 extreme caution.
 



2. Comments on “3. Estimated CIV and Jobs in
 Construction”
 

The estimate provided by HillPDA is acceptable but of little
 value due to HillPDA’s own qualification which
 immediately follows their estimate. Overall, there is no
 doubt that the new jobs created by NBP’s investment would
 be offset at least to some extent by jobs lost in the local
 entertainment industry, since the approval of such a
 development on terms which appear favourable to the
 developer will inevitably cause a loss of business
 confidence and investment in competing businesses (see the
 Australian government’s National Competition Policy).
 HillPDA’s final remarks are particularly apt in this context,
 “Multiplied job numbers can lead to the impression that
 these are total jobs created whereas many of the jobs could
 be redirected to alternative projects if the subject project did
 not proceed. Note also that the multipliers are nation-wide
 and not local or regional.”
 

The estimates of jobs created which were supplied by RPS
 in their reports do not add up. In 2.4 and 2.5 of their 2015
 report, RPS claim that: $3.4 million in direct wages yields
 118 EFT jobs in Byron Shire; that $5.2 million in direct
 wages yields 152 jobs in the Northern Rivers, and; that total
 expenditure on wages of $12.9 million yields 356 jobs.
 Dividing the wages paid by the number of jobs reveals that
 these ‘jobs’ were calculated at  $28,800 p.a., when the
 minimum wage in 2015 was $17.29 per hour, or $34,165
 p.a.. Casual employees (such as the great majority of
 festival staff) were also entitled to a 25% loading, bringing
 the minimum wage to $42,706 p.a. in such cases.



 

3. Comments on “4. Comments on the RPS Report”
 

3.1 “Assuming the total revenue or outputs are
 correct...” is a matter of guesswork in the absence of
 audited accounts.
 

3.2 In 4.2 of their report, HillPDA rightly note that the
 daily expenditure figures used by RPS are excessively
 high. However HillPDA’s acceptance of these figures
 on the basis of just one submission and “...consultation
 with NBP and festival organisers...” is weak and must
 be rejected. According to the RPS report, neither RPS,
 NBP nor HillPDA have ever interviewed any festival-
goers, thus there is no useful data. Without useful data,
 it’s ‘garbage in, garbage out’.

 

4. Comments on “5. Comments on the Objections”

 

4.1 This section highlights the limitations of the
 approval process. HillPDA mention the lack of a full
 Cost Benefit Analysis (CBA) four times in this section
 alone.

 

4.2 In 5.4 of their report, HillPDA characterise a
 contention by ‘Australians For Animals NSW Inc’ as
 entirely subjective. This is not fair as parts of their
 contention can be objectively demonstrated (see 3.2



 above).

 

4.3 HillPDA’s criticism of the report ‘Assessing the
 Adverse Economic Impact of SITG and the Falls
 Festivals’ (which they characterise as ‘anonymous’
 despite the names at the top) is unfair and
 inconsistent. They state (at 5.7) that, “The submission
 is considered weak in evidence and appears to be
 based on interviews and subjective judgements.”
 However, regarding the conflicting NBP report, they
 state (at 5.6), “Interviews may be an appropriate
 source of data, particularly given the difficulty in
 obtaining suitable data elsewhere.”

 

4.4 In 5.7 of their report, Hill PDA also note that
 ‘Assessing the Adverse Economic Impact of SITG and
 the Falls Festivals’ is “...subjective...”. In part it is, but
 no less subjective than the RPS report. The
 methodologies employed by RPS and the objectors in
 their respective reports are remarkably similar. Both
 sides have relied on interviews for the collection of
 data, and have then generously applied economic
 multipliers to their figures. We note that NBP failed to
 indicate their sample size.

 

4.5 In the same section, HillPDA note that the
 objectors’ report, “...would be better if it was
 supported with financial statements.” Again we do not



 dispute this remark, but note that it is inconsistent
 since they do not level the same accusation at the RPS
 report which also lacks financial statements.

 

4.6 HillPDA’s claim that the “...estimate of total impacts
 is simplistic...” is unjustified. The authors clearly state
 that, “The 21 businesses surveyed represented
 approximately half the venues in the region in terms of
 turnover and patronage.” Thus a doubling of the
 figures derived from their primary analysis is
 appropriate. RPS have not supplied a sample size or
 indicated how their totals were reached, so there are
 no grounds for HillPDA’s apparent preference for RPS’s
 methodology.

 

4.7 HillPDA have misquoted the figures here. They
 should read, “..calculated the losses to be $24.1m
 every year. A further $12.1m was lost every year in
 investment...” This gives a total of $36.2m.

 

4.8 Section 5.8 of the HillPDA report discusses some
 of the inherent problems with the use of economic
 multipliers. HillPDA’s inconsistent acceptance of data
 collected from interviews has been discussed above
 (see 4.4 and 4.5).
 

4.9 In 5.8 of their report, HillPDA has naively accepted
 two unsubstantiated statements from NBP: “RPS



 advised that the $17.5m spend by organisers are not
 direct inputs to the goods and services consumed by
 patrons. It relates to security, cleaning and other
 services paid from admission sales. Hence there is no
 double counting...”, and, “According to their website
 NBP is Australian owned. This issue is not relevant.”
 The former assertion should be supported by financial
 statements particularly in light of 5.7, while the latter
 is merely an unsubstantiated self-declaration on a
 website. NBP is a property trust, and its ownership is
 therefore unknown. The festivals which operate from
 the site are owned by the American corporation ‘Live
 Nation’. Thus the prospects of profits being repatriated
 to USA and a net reduction in tax receipts are real.
 

4.10 We note that the, “...net increase in expenditure
 captured...” (HillPDA 5.8) can only be identified by
 narrowing the geographical focus. HillPDA have made
 no attempt to substantiate their claim that, “There is
 also some net benefit, even at the national standing as
 the venue and its events... stimulates additional
 consumption...”, and it is not supported by the
 available data. Both the HillPDA report (at 5.8) and
 ‘Assessing the Adverse Economic Impact of SITG and
 the Falls Festivals’ suggest the consumption recorded
 by the festivals has probably been transferred from
 other venues.
 

5. Comments on ‘7. Conclusions and Recommendations’
 

5.1 HillPDA’s opening statement, “The proposal will clearly



 provide a net economic benefit to the State of NSW given
 that it brings patrons down from Queensland...” is the sort
 of parochial thinking based on 19th century colonial
 rivalries which is not constructive in a 21st century
 globalised economy. The competition between states to
 ‘attract’ business quickly becomes a ‘race to reach the
 bottom’.
 

“...Significant success by any individual State
 invariably precipitates copying or retaliation by others.
 If all States

engage in such inter-state rivalry, there is a real chance
 that their actions will largely cancel each other out,
 with little effect on the location of investment in the
 longer term, but with increased costs to the States’
 taxpayers. (‘State, Territory and Local Government
 Assistance to Industry’, Industry Commission, AGPS,
 1996, p 41)
 

5.2 This attention to state rivalries in order to justify the
 application indicates that the approval process is in the
 wrong hands. It should therefore be returned to Byron
 Shire Council.
 

5.3 Due to an absence of reliable financial figures,
 there is currently insufficient data to make a
 determination regarding the advisability of proceeding
 with the application. HillPDA’s assertion that, “If
 there were reasonable grounds for refusal it would not
 be on direct economic impact grounds,” is not
 supported on the available material (see 1-4 above).





 
Dear planners, 
 
  In short, you have strangled a goose which laid golden 
eggs, and replaced it with a lame duck. 
 
  As you’re well aware, there’s no such thing as a free 
lunch. This principle also applies to economics, although the 
task of consultants is to hide this fact behind a welter of 
unwarranted assumptions. 
  You have tilted the regulatory playing field so that it 
distinctly advantages the mega‐festivals, and the local 
industry has consequently shrunk to 40% of its previous size 
on a per capita basis.  
  There are two scanned documents submitted herewith 
which demonstrate the past strength of the local industry: 

 ‘Happening’ magazine 20/9/1989 – note the extensive 
gig guide. Please compare this with a gig guide from 
September 2018 (the season here is highly seasonal so 
September should be compared with September). 

 A page from an unknown newspaper dated January 10 
1989 showing the lineup booked to play at the Arts 
Factory (aka Piggery). The entertainment booked for 
January 2019 has not yet been announced but ads will 
appear in the local media nearer the time. Please 
compare these with the historical evidence, especially in 
light of the quadrupling of the population in Byron Bay 
during the 30 year interval. 

  In short, you have strangled a goose which laid golden 
eggs, and replaced it with a lame duck. 



Yours sincerely 
Michael Hunt 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





  
   

  
   

     
    

    
    

     
    

   
      

  
   

   

  
  

   
  

 
   

   
   

   
   
  

    
  

     
   

   
   

     

  
    

   
    

    
    

    

   
   

    
  

    
     

   

    
   

  
   

   
    

     
    

     
    

   
     

 
     

   
   

     
      

   

    
     

     
   

     
    

   
     

   
    

   

  
     

  
 

  

 

 
   

   
  
     

    
 

   
    

 
   
   

    
   

     
  

    
    
   

 
   
   

   
    

 
  

   
     

   
   

 

     
   

      
    

   

  
    

     
    
    

    
    

   

     
   

       
  

    
    

 
  

     
  

   
   

    
  

     
    

   
   

    
    

    
    

  
    

    
  

  

   
    

   
   

    
      

   
     

   
  

    
    

    
   

    
   

  

   
     
     
     

    

 
   

   
  

 

 

  
     
   

  

 

 

 



   
    

    
    

    
     

     
    

   
 
    

   
   
   
    

 
    

    
  

       
   

 
   

    
 

    
    

    
  

   
  

   
  

    
   

  
     

  
    

 
      

 
    
    

   
    

    
  

   
  

    
   

   
   

   
  

   
      

  
   

   
    

    
   

     
   

    
  

    
    

    
     

    
  
   

    
  

   
 

     
     

     
  

    
   
   
    

    
    

   
   
   

    
    

   
    

   
   

       
      

       

         
      

        

    
   

    
    

   

 
   

    

         
       

       
      

     
     

   
      

    
     
  

       
   

   
     

    
      
       

   

   
 

  
 
 

 
  
 

 

 
   

    
    

   
  

 

     
        

     
    

     
           

         
    

    
   

        
  

             

   
  
   

 
     

  
   

    
     

  
   

 
    

 
   

  
    
     
   

    
   

   
    

    
    
      

    
 

 
 

   

   
   

 

  

   

   
  

  

  
   

   



 

 

    

 

     
      

    
   

    
    

    
   

    
      

 
   

     
  

 
     

   
     

     
 

   
    

   

  

     

      
    

     

   
     

 
   

 

 
     

      

     
    
   

    
    

   
  

      
      
 
   
     

 
     
      
  

     
 

     

   

  

    
     

    
   

 

    
   
   
  

   
   

   
   

   
    

  
   

   
   

 
       

     
         

         

 

 
 

  

  

 
    

     
     

     

     

 

 
   

    
     

   
    

     
    

 
     

    
    
    

   

   

 

     
    

    
    
      

    
      

    
    

  
     

      

    
  

   
  

 
    

  
   

   
  

  



 
      

          

         
                  

      
          
              

          
                     

         
      

              
                             

      
        

                 
         

        
      

          
        
                          

    
      

    
     

     
     

           
    

        
        

      
         
     

     
      

 
    
      

    

 
    

    
     

   

    
   

     
      

      
     

     
     

      
       
    

    
   

    
      

   
   

     
   

   
    

   
     

     
     

   
     

      
        

     
       

    
     
    

      
     

      
    

    
      

 
      

    
     

 
    

     
     

       
      

  
    

   
     

         

     
   

     
    

     
     

      
      

    

       
   

      
     

      
    

   
     

  
     

    
     

    
  

      
   

    
   

 
    

  

       
   

  
    
     

   
     

    

     



   
    

   

    

     

   

  
    

 

  

  

  



     
      

          
       
        
     

    
       

    
     

      
        

     
       
      

      
        
      

      
    

    
   
     
       

    
     
      
       
      

      
     

      
      
     

        
       

        
     
      

  
      

       
      
   
       

    
 

    
         

   
   

   
     
       

    
    

        

       
        

     
       

       
     

     
        

        
     
      
   

    
        

     
     

        
      

     
      

       
    

       
       

    
      

      
    
  

      
      

     
   

     
    

     
    
   
      

     
      

     
       

     
      

      
    

      
     

     
     

      
     

      
     

     
       

   

  
      
     

    
       

     
     

     
      

       
       
      

   
     

      
      

     
     

 

     
   





   
    
      

     
     

      
       

     
      

       
   

       
    

  

     
    

    
     

     
       
      

    
      

     
  

     
       

      

 
  

      
    
   
      
      

       
     
       

     
     

      
    

 

     
     

     
     

    
    
     

     
     

       
    

      
     

  
 

 

 

 

   

   




